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Management Office Memo

To: All Engineering & CAMO Staffs.
From: CAMO

CC: Quality Assurance Staffs

Issue: 25 July 2019

Subject: Leonardo ISE 189-010, IL AW189-19-021 for AW189 fleet & Collins Aerospace Notices on
Aeronautical Database Regulatory Compliance Revision DO-2008

Dear All,

New Publications published by Leonardo Helicopter & Collins Aerospace. Detail as per below.

PUB ISSUE
NO NO REVISION DATE EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT REMARKS
New New
IL 15 July Improvements | features
1 AW189- - 2019 AW189 and features on IETP
19-021 for AW189 software
IETP Issue 18
ISE 189- 16 July AW189 HUMS
) 010 ) 2019 AW189 Enhancement )
Letter of
Acceptance
certifying
DO- 16 July compliance to
3 2008 - 2019 AW189 DO-2008B for -
Nav DB,
Airport DB n
Airport
Surface DB.

Kindly refer Leonardo Helicopter IL AW189-19-021, ISE 189-010 and Collins Aerospace Notices in
GAM Server for your acknowledgement.

Thank You.
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Zaty Nadhira Binti Mohamed Zuhari
Continuing Airworthiness Management Manaje(
25 July 2019




